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McNALLY JONES STAFF 
LAWYERS 

LEVEL 3, 131 YORK STREET, SYDNEY NSW 2000 
ABN 77 065 621 883 

TELEPHONE: (02) 9233 4744 FACSIMILE: (02) 92231859 OX: 283 EMAIL: law@mcnally.com.au www.mcnally.com.au 

Our Ref: NK:TM:1405 

29 November 2019 

The Associate to the Hon. Justice Ross, President 
Fair Work Commission 
Level 4, 11 Exhibition Street 
MELBOURNE VIC 3000 

By facsimile: Q655 0401 

Dear Associate 

RE: REVIEW OF CERTAIN C14 RATES IN MODERN AWARDS 
C2019/5259 

We are the solicitors for the CFMMEU - MUA Division (MUA) and refer to the conference 
before the President on 29 November 2019. 

We confirm that MUA indicated during the conference that it would not be lodging an 
application to vary either the Port Authorities Award 2010 or the Stevedoring Industry Award 
2010 in relation to the issues raised by the FWC in this matter_ 

Following the conference we conferred with the representative for the AWU and they have 
indicated that they will adopt the MUA's position in relation to the Stevedoring Industry Award. 

Yours faithfully, 
McNALL Y JONES STAFF 

~ 
~EATS 

Email: nathan@mcnally.com.au 

PRINCIPALS: 

PRINCIPAL LAWYeRS: 

CONSULTANTS: 

SENOR ASSOCIATE: 

1 I P agc 

• D TTTWNORAcc. Spec. (Per.!Ollal lnjlxy) 
• M E JALOUSSIS LLB, BCom (lnd!Jsll\al Relations) 
•RF BRENNAN 

• N KEA TS LLB, BSc. /la;. Spec. (Employment & lndusbial Law) 
• D HILL LLB, BBus 

• TI-IE HON CONRAD STAFF 
• THI: HON LANCI: WRIGHT QC 

• M BURNS LLM, BSc, Arx. Spec. (Emp!OymCnl & lndustria( l..$W) 

Liability llmlt8d by a scheme approved under Professional stand.il'ds Legislation 




